Email 23/04/19

Amended Disclosure Request Report for the Disclosure of Protected Information to
AltHANCo

Good afternoon,

Since Contract Management Committee’s (CoMC) approval of the AItHANCo Disclosure
Request Report (DRR) on 20" March, | have been in conversation with representatives from
AltHANC .

AltHANCo have added a new requirement to include the Meter Location Notes data item in
the Xoserve to AltHANCo dataset; therefore, this data item would also need to be added to
the AItHANCo column within the Data Permissions Matrix.

Meter Location is present in the Xoserve to AltHANCo dataset; AtHANCo have informed me
that Meter Location Notes will add additional clarity and context to the information provided
within the Meter Location column of the dataset, and would thus support their analysis work.

The attached document is an amended AltHANCo Disclosure Request Report (I have only
amended sections 2 and 11); on the 1% May, | intend to seek approval from CoMC of the
following:
e The addition of Meter Location Notes to the Xoserve to AtHANCo dataset
e The addition of Meter Location Notes to the AItHANCo column within the Data
Permissions Matrix

However, | am writing to you now to garner any review comments and considerations before
the meeting on 1% May.

Kind regards,
Richard Johnson — Customer Change Lifecycle Coordinator

CCO Office
Richard.Johnson@Xoserve.com| 0121 623 2275
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Address: Xoserve Limited, Lansdowne Gate, 65 New Road, Solihull, B91 3DL
Company Website: http://www.xoserve.com
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